
​MEMO​
​TO:​ ​Weber School District Board Members: President​​Paul Widdison, Vice​

​President Douglas Hurst, Members: Janis Christensen, Jan Burrell, Bruce​
​Jardine, Kelly Larson, Wyle Williams​
​Superintendent Gina Butters​

​FROM:​ ​Heidi Alder​
​Legal Counsel​

​DATE:​ ​September 26, 2025​

​SUBJECT:​ ​Updates to Policies for Consent Calendar​

​The Legal Department is requesting updates required by state or federal law or district​
​procedural changes to the policies listed below.  We recommend the updates to the​
​following policies be approved by the Board on the Consent Calendar.​

​-1100 Board Legal Status, Powers, Duties, and Responsibilities  - Statutory updates​
​-1122 Board Evaluation - Repeal, not needed and outdated, from 1995​
​-2131 Site Acquisitions -Repeal,  included in policy 1100 Board Legal Status and Duties​
​-2133 Conducting Bond Elections - Repeal, included in policy 1100​
​-2132 Construction Bids - Repeal, included in policy 3300 Procurement​
​-2200 Building and Grounds Maintenance- Repeal, not needed​
​-2210 Maintenance Program- Repeal, not needed​
​-2220 Policy on Vandalism and Violence- Repeal, not needed​
​-2241 Building Rental Agreement - Repeal, include in policy 2240​
​-2243 Communication Tower Policy- Repeal, not needed, moved to policy 1100​
​-5210 Alcohol and Drug Abuse Policy - outdated, combined with 5205 Tobacco/Nicotine​
​and Alcohol Policy​


